PMaisaka Shuku and Arai Shuku Imagire Ferry Boat and Sea Barrier

JR Maisaka Station, Hamamatsu City — Hamana, Arai-cho, Kosai City
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The 3 ferry landing places at
Maisaka Shuku were called
‘gange’. Gange had stairs and
the north gange was used mainly
by daimyo (feudal lord) and
shogunate officials, the center
gange was used by samurai and
the south gange was used by the
ordinary travelers, horses and
loading and unloading of goods.
The most used south gange was
also called ‘tokaba’.

Shuku and Barrier of Arai
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In 1600, Arai Shuku was located
near the entrance of Lake
Hamana, but relocated because of
high waves in 1699. It was
destroyed by the great earthquake
and tsunami in 1707, but relocated

to the present place after 3 months
by a full speed construction.

The shogunate set up barrier at 53
sites throughout Japan. Arai
Barrier was under direct control of
the shogunate during 100 years.
Various kinds of IDs were required
at barriers especially women going
to Tokyo had to carry a special ID
called “Iri-onna-tegata”. Built in
1855, it is the only barrier remains
and designated — ”
as special 3
historical site of
Japan.

@Open:9:00 to 17:00
(Closed on Mondays)
@Admission: ¥ 300 for adults,
¥ 400 including admission to
Kinokuniya

Kisa Shrine and Akaishi

Guardian deity of marine and fishing industry also
believed to have miraculous efficacy on burns and illness.
World’s largest class drum about 2.4 meters in diameter
is donated at “Maisaka Great Drum Festival” in
September in the old calendar.
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There were 3 honjin in Arai
Shuku: ‘Yagosuke’ (621 square
meters), ‘Buhe’ (648 square
meters) and ‘Hachirobe’ (638
square meters). Feudal lords,
Imperial messengers, court
nobles, high priests, vassal of
shogun and officials of the
shogunate stayed at honjin. Each
honijin is said to have had from 60
to 90 daimyo, Imperial family,
court nobles as regular guests.
Buhe Honjin is still preserved.

Suwa Shrine
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More than 300 years, since the
Edo Period (1603-1868),
“tezutsu-hanabi” (fireworks set off
by holding in arms) is dedicated to
the deity of this shrine. Stone
lantern donated by Doi Magobe
(designated as cultural property of
Kosai City) is preserved in the hall
of worship and name of the ship
and the ship owner are curved on
the stone wall restored in 1886.
Sacred zelkova tree became 450
years old.
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